RECREATIONAL TRAILS COMMITTEE Town Hall 870 Moraine Street Marshfield, MA Wednesday, August 4, 2021 at 7:00 p.m.

IN ATTENDANCE: Brendan Coyne, Steve Goodhue, Keith Rice, and Ned Bangs

GUESTS: Angela

ADVISORS: Bill Grafton

Brendan made a motion to open the meeting at 7:10. Steve seconds. Unanimous.

May 19th and June 23 and July 20 minutes were approved. Brendan motioned to approve with Angela and Bill's edits. Keith seconds. Unanimous.

Eversource Application

Table until we have Greg available.

Webster's Wilderness, Pratt Farm Maps were corrected. Steve gave quick update. Working with Brenner and going smoothly. Should be installed next week.

Webster's Wilderness, Pratt Farm Unveiling – table until the fall.

Rail/Trail Pratt Farm Map Draft – Angela working with Kezia Bacon on history, as well as Cindy. Needs some information from Greg. Going well.

Adelaide Signage YAH – table.

Horse Etiquette – Ned to give to Angela for updates to maps.

CPC application – discussion ensued about what is in and what is out. Steve went over CPC proposal.

Brendan left meeting at 8:49 pm.

Keith made a motion to approve 9 of the 11 items for consideration for a CPC grant application. Items to include:

- 1. Knock down South River Street Trail Shoulder
- 2. Trail Benches for Rail Trail/Bridle Path (up to 4 benches)
- 3. Trail Rules and Regulations signs
- 4. Gates to close trail from motor vehicles (up to 5 gates)
- 5. Eversource Station Street Sub Station and South River Street Substation Parking.
- 6. RTC member identification uniforms, (shirts and hats)

- 7. Engineering for CVS parking lot, ADA access from parking lot to trail.
- 8. Footbridges, board walk for trail access

Second Steve, discussion, Bill will discuss list with Greg, members will plan to item estimates to Steve by August 25. Aye, Keith, Steve, Ned

Rules and Regulation sign - Add town logo to bottom right. Edits as noted, eliminate the No's, add web site. Keith, motion to include edits as suggested, Steve second. Discussion, add RTC website, eliminate the No's, Angela to have a draft for September meeting.

RTC Membership- we have room for one regular member and two alternates. Members will talk up the RTC, Ned will ask the Marshfield Mariner for assistance to get the word out.

John Little Kiosk- kiosk was damaged, accident. Bill Grafton, Keith Rice and Tom Greland are coordinating efforts to remove, transport to MHS, to repair and install this fall

Trail Crew Ambassadors- group now totals 23 members, Ned emails the group each week to update Crew on trail work. Typically the TC meets up and cuts each Tuesday, 8 am - 10 am. As residents see the crew in action they are interested in helping out.

Correspondence- none

Community input-

Boy Scout Troop 101 is interested in working with RTC on a community service project on the trails, this fall. Ned will keep Tim Greene posted on possible projects, RTC members can forward ideas to Ned.

Next meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, September 22, 7 pm at Town Hall.

Motion to adjourn 9:22 pm by Keith, Second Steve. Unanimous.

Minutes submitted by Brendan Coyne and Ned Bangs.